John Ehn Family Trust
10340 Lorne Street  Sun Valley, California 91352  818-767-6029

October , 1993

Lynda Roscoe Hartigan

Assistant Curator - Painting & Sculpture

National Museum of American Art

Smithsonian Institution - Washington, D. C. 20560

Dear Ms. Hartigan,
Since you made your choices of the John Ehn art objects donation for your institution we’ve

done a more through photographic documentation / inventory of our father’s art works. The

art works are now appraised.

There were a few inventory number changes and the accompanying photo album reflects those

new numbers.

Please check the list of the John Ehn objects you’ve chosen against the photo album numbers

and the enclosed inventory. To help us - list them in numerical order

When we receive all the verifications that our numbers match your numbers we shall make the
decision as to what institution gets what pieces. Each institution will be given a complete list of

the disposition of the art works once those decisions are made.
If you wish you have another chance to add to the number of objects you’ve already chosen.

The following paper is a statement of agreement that we would like to have between the John
Ehn Family Trust and your institution. Please let us know if it meets with your approval. We
solicit your suggestions. A formal Letter of Agreement will be sent to your institution if you

agree with all the items.

If you have a form we must sign please send it forward.

Thank you

Rosemarie Farish Lorraine Phillips Clifford Ehn



